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To:  3GPP SA3      Date: November 29, 2000 
 
From: S3 LI           
 
Topic: Comments on TR 33.800 
 
S3 LI has reviewed TR 33.800, V0.3.5 and has found no detrimental 
implications for lawful intercept.  
The security principles outlined drives interception of call and session control to 
the source of the control, which the current interception architecture supports. 
Furthermore, it is our understanding that the document does not address user 
(bearer) plane security so that bearer delivery to the law agency is not impacted.  
 
Best regards, 
 
S3 LI 


